
Eden Parks, Recreation & Facility Maintenance Department

308 East Stadium Drive, Eden, NC 27288-3523
Voice 336-623-2110, Fax 336-623-4041

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor  & City Council

THRU: Brad Corcoran, City Manager

FROM: Johnny Farmer, Parks, Recreation, & Facility Maintenance Director

SUBJECT: Eden Kiwanis Check Presentation for Amphitheater at Freedom
                     Park (Dressing Room Additions)

DATE: August 2, 2012

The Eden Kiwanis Club is making a donation to the City in the amount of $23,000
for the construction of dressing rooms at the Amphitheater at Freedom Park.

This donation will bring the Eden Kiwanis Club funding for the Amphitheater to 
$48,000.

The Eden Kiwanis donated $25,000 to the City in September 2006 when the 
amphitheater was first built, and at that time they began saving funds to add the 
dressings rooms at a later date.

The Eden Kiwanis would like to present a ceremonial check to the Mayor and 
City Council to show their support of Freedom Park, and hopefully this will 
continue to encourage other organizations and businesses to make donations for 
improvements to Freedom Park.


